
 

AGENDA 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved 

cost-efficient services to all! 

TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 19, 2023 

COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 

Please Note:  This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, government agencies and the 

public bringing items forward, between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting time.  All 

times listed below are approximate. 

 

 

8:30 a.m.                   

➢ Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance 

➢ Open Forum   

➢ Review and approve September 19 meeting agenda.     

➢ Identification of Conflict of Interest        

➢ Review and approve the Consent Agenda:                                                  

   -September 5th minutes 

                 -Bills 

 

8:35 a.m. 

➢ EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

Larry Hubert- Highway Department- 35 years 

Jared Amberg- Highway Department- 15 years 

 

8:40 a.m. 

➢ Auditor-Treasurer  

Jean Price 

1) Review and Approve the Consent Agenda 

-Cash Balance Report 

-Investment Summary 

-Budget Report:  General Fund; Road and Bridge; Building; Human  

Services; Ditch; Health; Debt Service; Insurance; Solid Waste; Soil and Water        

Conservation District Fund 

- September 2023 Disbursements 

1) ICS Deposit Placement Agreement with Bremer Bank 

 

8:50 a.m. 

➢ ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  

Briana Mumme 

1) RACC Rental Agreement for Workforce Shortage Workshop 

2) Westlake Properties Loan Agreement Amendment  

 

9:00 a.m.  

➢ MAINTENANCE 

Loren Gewerth 

1) MEI Elevator Contract 

 

 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

September 19, 2023 

 2 

 

9:05 a.m. 

➢ ROAD & BRIDGE 

Anthony Sellner 

1) Purchase One-ton Truck 

2) Purchase two half-ton Trucks 

3) Declare excess equipment 

4) Review Status of 2023 and 2024 Construction Projects 

5) Award Belview/Delhi Area maintenance contract- pending attorney review 

6) Award Bridge Design Contract 

 

9:30 a.m. BREAK 

 

9:40 a.m. 

➢ ADMINISTRATION 

1) Probation Carpet 

 

9:45 a.m. 

➢ SHERIFF 

Jason Jacobson 

1) Purchase Vehicle 

2) Opioid Settlement Grant Application to SWHHS 

3) Anti-Heroin Task Force JPA with BCA 

4) August 2023 Jail Population 

 

 

Personnel Action Items: 

1) New Hire 

2) Destruction of Old Personnel and Payroll Records 

 

 

11:00 a.m. 

➢ ELECTED OFFICIAL SALARY DISCUSSION 

Auditor-Treasurer 

 

11:15 a.m. 

➢ ELECTED OFFICIAL SALARY DISCUSSION 

Sheriff 

 

11:30 a.m. 

➢ ELECTED OFFICIAL SALARY DISCUSSION 

Recorder 

 

11:45 a.m. 

➢ ENVIRONMENTAL 

Nick Brozek 

1) JD 15 Finance Agreement 

 

 

 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

September 19, 2023 

 3 

 

12:00 p.m. 

➢ JOINT DRAINAGE AUTHORITY -Conference Call 

Lyon & Redwood County- JD 15 

1) Consider approving finance terms  

2) Consider approving prepay letter  

3) Consider authorizing the Chairman to sign the construction contract upon positive legal 

review by Rinke Noonan (paperwork pending) 

 

Commissioner Items:  

1. Set Board meeting date for September 29th, 2023, at 9:00 a.m.  

  

Commissioners’ Reports 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

**OPEN FORUM** 

OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting. 

2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting. 

3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum. 

4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person. 

5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking. 

6. Statements should be limited to the issues only. 

7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations. 

8. The Board retains the right to respond or not but may discuss the item. 

9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed. 

 

 

ADJOURN 

 

 

 



 
                                                 POSTED 9-15-23 
 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 
 
September 19th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center,  
                           Board Room 
 
September 29th – 11:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. – Redwood County Employee Picnic– Government Center,  
                           MN West Meeting Room 
 
October 3rd – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center,  
                           Board Room 
 
October 17th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center,  
                           Board Room 
 
October 26th –                      AMC District VIII Fall Meeting – Cottonwood County (Location TBD) 
 
 



 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

September 5, 2023 

 

 

 The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the 

Commissioner’s Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

 

 Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Rick Wakefield, Bob Van 

Hee, Jim Salfer, and Dave Forkrud, Dennis Groebner, County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, 

County Attorney Jenna Peterson, Development Coordinator Briana Mumme, County Engineer 

Anthony Sellner, Crime Victim Services Coordinator Denise Kerkhoff, Baker & Tilly Doug 

Green, Technology Coordinator Paul Parsons, Human Resource Director Peter Brown, 

Environmental Director Nick Brozek, Zoning Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, County Recorder Joyce 

Anderson, Ditch Viewer Mark Behrends, Jim Schilling, Richard Nelson, Jeff Rohlik, Cletus 

Gewerth.  

 

 Chair Salfer called the Meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

 

On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

revised September 5th agenda. 

 

Chair Salfer asked the Board Members to identify any areas in which they had a conflict of 

interest, there were none.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the following: 

o August 15th board minutes. 

o Payment of bills. 

 

General Fund $            101,122.27 

Building Fund $               70,818.17 

Ditch Fund $            111,668.65 

Soil & Water $               1,500.00 

Solid Waste Fund $                  481.39   

Road & Bridge Fund $               1,500.60     

Insurance $                     707.32       

 

o Bills exceeding $2,000:  

 

Warrants Approved On 9/05/2023 For Payment 9/08/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

ALEX PRO FIREARMS LLC 2,550.00 

BOLTON & MENK INC 10,000.00 

CONTEGRITY GROUP INC 10,500.00 

COOREMAN CONTRACTING INC 7,157.32 



Page 2 of 10       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  September 5, 2023 

COUNTY OF COTTONWOOD 7,773.36 

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 31,955.49 

CUSTOM MANUFACTURING INC 3,158.00 

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADM 7,560.48 

GEOCOMM 8,104.15 

KERKHOFF BROS INC 9,077.50 

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP 59,081.18 

LITZAU FARM DRAINAGE INC 25,865.50 

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC 2,821.45 

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC 52,369.20 

SERVICEMASTER PROFESSIONAL SERVI 2,035.00 

SERVICEMASTER PROFESSIONAL SERVI 5,913.97 

66 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  30,117.93 

Final Total: 276,040.53 

Warrants Approved for Payment 9/08/2023. 

                            Vendor Name                                                           Amount 

                        ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS                         11,708.62 

                        Final Total:                         11,708.62 

 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the City of Walnut Grove’s Redwood County Tax Forfeited Blight removal program in 

the amount of $4,750. 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the City of Morgan’s Redwood County Tax Forfeited Blight removal program in the 

amount of $5,000. 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

First Children’s Finance Memorandum of Agreement to conduct a financial modeling 

consultation service for Red Rock School District at no cost.  

 

TECHNOLOGY 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Matrix Purchase and Service Agreement for phones and switches pending county 

attorney approval.  

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the purchase of 35 RSA licenses from Morris Electronics at $4.00 per month per user 

(35), per year for three years in addition to 10 pack hard tokens for a total amount of 

$5,831.45. 

 

CRIME VICITIM SERVICES 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the 2023-2024 Crime Victim Services OJP Grant in the amount of $70,000.  

 

BAKER TILLY 

• Doug Green gave an update on the Bond Interest. 

 

ROAD AND BRIDGE 



Page 3 of 10       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  September 5, 2023 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, excluding the bill with Turbes Ag Sales in 

the amount of $100.00, the Board voted unanimously to approve the road and bridge 

August bills in the amount of $346,275.88.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, with Groebner abstaining due to a conflict of 

interest, the Board voted to approve the bill from Turbes Ag Sales in the amount of 

$100.00. 

 

Warrants Approved On 9/05/2023 For Payment 9/08/2023. 
 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

BOLTON & MENK INC 19,555.00 

DUININCK INC 158,142.40 

KECK TREE SERVICE 5,200.00 

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP 42,363.41 

MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 15,286.52 

SNOW WHEEL SYSTEM INC 8,560.00 

TABER/LISA BITKER-TABER & KENT 2,954.44 

TRUCK CENTER COMPANIES 2,255.01 

WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING & ASSOCIATE 65,994.71 

ZIEGLER INC 4,006.31 

39 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  22,058.08 

Final Total: 346,375.88 

 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

construction contract 23-4 for SP 064-070-009 and SP 064-070-010; HSIP 6423 (221) 

lighted intersections to Design Electric, Inc in the amount of $198,887.38.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to authorize 

the County Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the awarded construction 

contract 23-4 for SP 064-070-009 and SP 064-070-010; HSIP 6423 lighted intersections. 

ADMINISTRATION 

• On motion by Salfer, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

revised RCRCA Joint Powers Agreement and authorize signature by Redwood County 

RCRCA delegate Wakefield.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to declare 7 

gray office chairs surplus property and donate to the Redwood Falls Fire Department.   

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

lease agreement with Marco for 60 months in the amount of $265.32 per month, pending 

County Attorney approval. 

 

 

Personnel 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to 

acknowledge the retirement of Joyce Anderson as Redwood County Recorder, effective 

January 31, 2024.  

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to 

acknowledge the retirement of Roger Polkow as Shop Supervisor for the Redwood 

County Highway Department, effective November 2, 2023.  

 



Page 4 of 10       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  September 5, 2023 

COMMISSIONERS 

• Commissioners reported on meetings they attended. 

 

Salfer: Southwest Health & Human Services, Vets Cemetery, Western Mental 

Health, Budget Work session, Justice Center Open House.  

 

Van Hee: Law Library, United Community Action Partnership. 

 

Forkrud: A.C.E, Vets Cemetery, Justice Center Open House. 

 

Wakefield: Southwest Health & Human Services, One Watershed one Plan, JD 7 

& JD 16 Ditch, Vets Cemetery, Justice Center Open House, Counties Providing 

Technology, Budget Work Session.  

 

Groebner: Friends of Gilfillan, Budget Work Session, Vets Cemetery. 

 

DRAINAGE AUTHORITY 

 

• PUBLIC HEARING FOR FINAL REDETERMINATION OF BENEFITS 

The Board of County Commissioners met in Drainage Authority at 10:00 a.m. in the Commisioner’s 

Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

Present for all or portions of the meeting were Redwood County Commissioners Rick Wakefield, 

Denny Groebner, Dave Forkrud, and Jim Salfer, Bob Van Hee, Environmental Director Nick Brozek, 

Zoning Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, Redwood County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, Administration 

Assistant Sierra Fluck, Ditch Viewer Mark Behrends, Jim Schilling, Richard Nelson, Jeff Rohlik, Cletus 

Gewerth. 

On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the Agenda for 

CD 14-1 Drainage Authority in the matter of Redetermination of Benefits. 

Brozek presented Jurisdictional and notice documents including Affidavit of Publication. 

Behrends Presented viewer’s report. 

On motion by Groebner, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Viewer’s 

Report as presented. 

On motion by Salfer, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve repayment terms 

in which costs will be paid in full within 60 days or it will be put on the property taxes for up to 3 years 

at 4% interest, if the amount owed is less than $100, the entire amount will be put on taxes in the 

first year. 
 

On motion by Salfer second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the findings and order 

CD 14-1 Drainage Authority 

September 5, 2023 



Page 5 of 10       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  September 5, 2023 

drafted by Environmental Director Brozek. 

Meeting Adjourned at 10:14 

The Board of County Commissioners met in Drainage Authority at 10:14 a.m. in the Commisioner’s 
Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

Present for all or portions of the meeting were Redwood County Commissioners Rick Wakefield, 

Denny Groebner, Dave Forkrud, and Jim Salfer, Bob Van Hee, Environmental Director Nick Brozek, 

Zoning Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, Redwood County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, Administration 

Assistant Sierra Fluck, Ditch Viewer Mark Behrends, Jim Schilling, Richard Nelson, Jeff Rohlik, Cletus 

Gewerth. 

On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the Agenda for CD 

100 Drainage Authority in the matter of Redetermination of Benefits. 

Brozek presented Jurisdictional and notice documents including Affidavit of Publication. 

Behrends Presented viewer’s report. 

On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Viewer’s 

Report as presented. 

On motion by Salfer, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve repayment terms 

in which costs will be paid in full within 60 days or it will be put on the property taxes for up to 3 years 

at 4% interest, if the amount owed is less than $100, the entire amount will be put on taxes in the 

first year. 
 

On motion by Salfer second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the findings and order 

drafted by Environmental Director Brozek. 

Meeting Adjourned at 10:20 a.m. 

 

 

The Board of County Commissioners met in Drainage Authority at 10:20 a.m. in the Commisioner’s 
Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

Present for all or portions of the meeting were Redwood County Commissioners Rick Wakefield, Denny 
Groebner, Dave Forkrud, and Jim Salfer, Bob Van Hee, Environmental Director Nick Brozek, Zoning 
Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, Redwood County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, Administration Assistant 
Sierra Fluck, Ditch Viewer Mark Behrends, Jim Schilling, Richard Nelson, Jeff Rohlik, Cletus Gewerth. 

On motion by Wakefield, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the Agenda for CD 

CD 100 Drainage Authority 

September 5, 2023 

CD 101 Drainage Authority 

September 5, 2023 



Page 6 of 10       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  September 5, 2023 

101 Drainage Authority in the matter of Redetermination of Benefits. 

Brozek presented Jurisdictional and notice documents including Affidavit of Publication.  

Behrends Presented viewer’s report. 

On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Viewer’s 
Report as presented. 

On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve repayment 
terms in which costs will be paid in full within 60 days or it will be put on the property taxes for up to 3 
years at 4% interest, if the amount owed is less than $100, the entire amount will be put on taxes in the 
first year. 

On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the findings and 
order drafted by Environmental Director Brozek. 

Meeting Adjourned at 10:24 a.m. 

 

The Board of County Commissioners met in Drainage Authority at 10:24 a.m. in the Commisioner’s 
Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

Present for all or portions of the meeting were Redwood County Commissioners Rick Wakefield, 

Denny Groebner, Dave Forkrud, and Jim Salfer, Bob Van Hee, Environmental Director Nick Brozek, 

Zoning Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, Redwood County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, Administration 

Assistant Sierra Fluck, Ditch Viewer Mark Behrends, Jim Schilling, Richard Nelson, Jeff Rohlik, Cletus 

Gewerth. 

On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the Agenda for CD 

104 Drainage Authority in the matter of Redetermination of Benefits. 

Brozek presented Jurisdictional and notice documents including Affidavit of Publication. 

Behrends Presented viewer’s report. 

On motion by Groebner, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Viewer’s 

Report as presented. 

On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve repayment 

terms in which costs will be paid in full within 60 days or it will be put on the property taxes for up to 

3 years at 4% interest, if the amount owed is less than $100, the entire amount will be put on taxes in 

the first year. 

On motion by Van Hee second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the findings and 

order drafted by Environmental Director Brozek. 

Meeting Adjourned at 10:27 a.m. 

CD 104 Drainage Authority 

September 5, 2023 



Page 7 of 10       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  September 5, 2023 

The Board of County Commissioners met in Drainage Authority at 10:24 a.m. in the Commisioner’s 

Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

Present for all or portions of the meeting were Redwood County Commissioners Rick Wakefield, 

Denny Groebner, Dave Forkrud, and Jim Salfer, Bob Van Hee, Environmental Director Nick Brozek, 

Zoning Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, Redwood County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, Administration 

Assistant Sierra Fluck, Ditch Viewer Mark Behrends, Jim Schilling, Richard Nelson, Jeff Rohlik, Cletus 

Gewerth. 

On motion by Van Hee, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the Agenda for JD 5-1 

Bunge Drainage Authority in the matter of Redetermination of Benefits. 

Brozek presented jurisdictional and notice documents including Affidavit of Publication. 

Behrends Presented viewer’s report. 

Landowner asked question regarding account balance of the account, Brozek stated approximately 
$1,400.  

 

On motion by Van Hee, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Viewer’s 

Report as presented. 

On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve repayment 

terms in which costs will be paid in full within 60 days or it will be put on the property taxes for up to 

3 years at 4% interest, if the amount owed is less than $100, the entire amount will be put on taxes in 

the first year. 

On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the findings and 

order drafted by Environmental Director Brozek. 

Meeting Adjourned at 10:32 a.m. 

The Board of County Commissioners met in Drainage Authority at 10:32 a.m. in the Commisioner’s 

Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

Present for all or portions of the meeting were Redwood County Commissioners Rick Wakefield, 

Denny Groebner, Dave Forkrud, and Jim Salfer, Bob Van Hee, Environmental Director Nick Brozek, 

Zoning Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, Redwood County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, Administration 

Assistant Sierra Fluck, Ditch Viewer Mark Behrends, Jim Schilling, Richard Nelson, Jeff Rohlik, Cletus 

Gewerth. 

On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the Agenda for JD 

JD 5-1 Bunge Drainage Authority 

September 5, 2023 

JD 5-1 Kunkel Drainage Authority 

September 5, 2023 



Page 8 of 10       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  September 5, 2023 

5- 1 Kunkel Drainage Authority in the matter of Redetermination of Benefits. 

Brozek presented Jurisdictional and notice documents including Affidavit of Publication. 

Behrends Presented viewer’s report. 

On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Viewer’s 

Report as presented. 

On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve repayment terms 

in which costs will be paid in full within 60 days or it will be put on the property taxes for up to 3 years 

at 4% interest, if the amount owed is less than $100, the entire amount will be put on taxes in the first 

year. 

On motion by Wakefield, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the findings and 

order drafted by Environmental Director Brozek. 

 
Meeting Adjourned at 10:38 a.m. 

 

 

The Board of County Commissioners met in Drainage Authority at 10:38 a.m. in the Commisioner’s 

Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

Present for all or portions of the meeting were Redwood County Commissioners Rick Wakefield, 

Denny Groebner, Dave Forkrud, and Jim Salfer, Bob Van Hee, Environmental Director Nick Brozek, 

Zoning Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, Redwood County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, Administration 

Assistant Sierra Fluck, Ditch Viewer Mark Behrends, Jim Schilling, Richard Nelson, Jeff Rohlik, Cletus 

Gewerth. 

On motion by Groebner, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the Agenda for JD 5-

1 Nelson Drainage Authority in the matter of Redetermination of Benefits. 

Brozek presented Jurisdictional and notice documents including Affidavit of Publication. 

Behrends Presented viewer’s report. 

On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Viewer’s 

Report as presented. 

On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve repayment 

terms in which costs will be paid in full within 60 days or it will be put on the property taxes for up to 

3 years at 4% interest, if the amount owed is less than $100, the entire amount will be put on taxes in 

the first year. 

On motion by Salfer, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the findings and order 

drafted by Environmental Director Brozek. 

JD 5-1 Nelson Drainage Authority 

September 5, 2023 



Page 9 of 10       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  September 5, 2023 

Meeting Adjourned at 10:42 a.m. 

 

 

The Board of County Commissioners met in Drainage Authority at 10:42 a.m. in the Commisioner’s 

Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

Present for all or portions of the meeting were Redwood County Commissioners Rick Wakefield, 

Denny Groebner, Dave Forkrud, and Jim Salfer, Bob Van Hee, Environmental Director Nick Brozek, 

Zoning Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, Redwood County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, Administration 

Assistant Sierra Fluck, Ditch Viewer Mark Behrends, Jim Schilling, Richard Nelson, Jeff Rohlik, Cletus 

Gewerth. 

On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the Agenda for 

JD 7 Drainage Authority in the matter of Redetermination of Benefits. 

Brozek presented Jurisdictional and notice documents including Affidavit of Publication. 

Behrends Presented viewer’s report. 

On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Viewer’s 

Report as presented. 

On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve repayment 

terms in which costs will be paid in full within 60 days or it will be put on the property taxes for up to 

3 years at 4% interest, if the amount owed is less than $100, the entire amount will be put on taxes in 

the first year. 

On motion by Salfer, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the findings and 

order drafted by Environmental Director Brozek. 

 
Meeting Adjourned at 10:45 a.m. 
 

 

The Board of County Commissioners met in Drainage Authority at 10:45 a.m. in the Commisioner’s 

Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

Present for all or portions of the meeting were Redwood County Commissioners Rick Wakefield, 

Denny Groebner, Dave Forkrud, and Jim Salfer, Bob Van Hee, Environmental Director Nick Brozek, 

Zoning Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, Redwood County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, Administration 

Assistant Sierra Fluck, Ditch Viewer Mark Behrends, Jim Schilling, Richard Nelson, Jeff Rohlik, Cletus 

Gewerth. 

JD 7 Drainage Authority 

September 5, 2023 

JD 16 Drainage Authority 

September 5, 2023 



Page 10 of 10       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  September 5, 2023 

On motion by Salfer, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the Agenda for JD 16 

Drainage Authority in the matter of Redetermination of Benefits. 

Brozek presented Jurisdictional and notice documents including Affidavit of Publication. 

Behrends Presented viewer’s report. 

On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Viewer’s 

Report as presented. 

On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve repayment 

terms in which costs will be paid in full within 60 days or it will be put on the property taxes for up to 

3 years at 4% interest, if the amount owed is less than $100, the entire amount will be put on taxes in 

the first year. 

On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the findings and 

order drafted by Environmental Director Brozek. 

 
Meeting Adjourned at 10:49 a.m. 
 

 

ADJOURN 

• There being no further business, Chair Salfer declared the meeting adjourned at 

10:49 a.m. 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Jim Salfer, Chair 

Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: ____________________________ 

      Vicki Kletscher 

      County Administrator 

 



Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $48.65 $755.00 $166,986.16

BUILDING FUND

DITCH FUND $190.00 $83,276.99

SOLID WASTE FUND $150.00 $16,785.37

SOIL & WATER $1,000.00

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND $164,396.88

HEALTH FUND .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND $110,075.00

STATE REVENUE

INSURANCE $512.75

TOTALS $48.65 $1,095.00 $543,033.15 $0.00 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391

   

Alex Esser 2 $21.19

Jeanne Prescott 1 $12.78

Tyson Reynolds 1 $14.68

SALARIES PAYABLE

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0

(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y 25.00$                     35.00$                     100.00$                   8.15,8.4,8.8

#120 N

DennisGroebner Y 85.00$                     50.00$                     8.8

#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N 250.00$                   50.00$                     7.18

Jim Salfer Y 70.00$                     35.00$                     7.18

#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y 325.00$                   70.00$                     8.14,8.18

N TOTALS $48.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y

#316 N

TOTALS 755.00$                   190.00$                   150.00$                   

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: September 19, 2023

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 19TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2023.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
 9:37AM9/15/23

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

26510

01-002-000-0000-6331 104.80 2023 AUG - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 42 N

08/01/2023 08/29/2023

30548

01-002-000-0000-6331 69.43 2023 AUG - MILEAGE MILEAGE 49 N

08/01/2023 08/24/2023

55395

01-002-000-0000-6401 172.61 09/25 KONICA LEASE 34749062 64 N

80087

01-002-000-0000-6331 91.70 2023 JUL-AUG - MILEAGE MILEAGE 141 N

07/18/2023 08/29/2023

92280

01-002-000-0000-6331 162.44 2023 JUL - MILEAGE MILEAGE 125 Y

07/10/2023 07/26/2023

01-002-000-0000-6331 303.92 2023 AUG - MILEAGE MILEAGE 126 Y

08/01/2023 08/29/2023

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

11832

01-031-000-0000-6230 692.59 2020 FINANCIAL TAB INSERTS 28351 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 16 N

01-031-000-0000-6230 692.59 2021 FINANCIAL TAB INSERTS 28351 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 17 N

01-031-000-0000-6230 692.59 2022 FINANCIAL TAB INSERTS 28351 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 18 N

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 128.49 08/15 BOARD MINUTES 1F46724E-0010 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 20 N

09/05/2023 09/05/2023

2

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 104.80  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 69.43  130548

MARCO INC - TEXAS

MARCO INC - TEXAS 172.61  155395

SALFER/JIM

SALFER/JIM 91.70  180087

WAKEFIELD/RICK

WAKEFIELD/RICK 466.36  292280

2 COMMISSIONERS904.90

31

CHERRYROAD MEDIA

CHERRYROAD MEDIA 2,077.77  311832

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

23503

01-031-000-0000-6266 50.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE - RCD 43186 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 37 Y

07/25/2023 07/25/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 95.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE - EH 43202 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 38 Y

06/01/2023 07/26/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 1,830.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE - JPDG 43239 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 40 Y

05/19/2023 07/09/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 440.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE - HLH 43276 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 39 Y

06/13/2023 07/25/2023

55688

01-031-000-0000-6263 647.50 LEGAL SERVICES 1087-01 PERSONNEL & LABOR NEGOTIATIONS 66 Y

06/13/2023 08/11/2023

76200

01-031-000-0000-6564 548.38 2023 AUG - FUEL CO CARS COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 97 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

13235

01-041-000-2758-6401 120.00 2023 SEP - TAX WEB HOST 1604 OFFICE SUPPLIES 25 N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

ASSESSORDEPT

13235

01-042-000-2758-6401 354.00 2023 SEP - CAMA MONTHLY 1604 OFFICE SUPPLIES 26 N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 128.49  113055

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD 2,415.00  423503

MARTIN LAW FIRM PLLC

MARTIN LAW FIRM PLLC 647.50  155688

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 548.38  176200

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION5,817.14

41

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 120.00  113235

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER120.00

42

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

22286

01-042-000-0000-6334 82.34 MEALS @ APPRAISALS PROC TR LODGING & EXPENSE 35 N

08/07/2023 08/10/2023

40167

01-042-000-0000-6334 30.72 MEALS @ SAMA LODGING & EXPENSE 137 N

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

47621

01-042-000-0000-6331 122.10 MILEAGE @ BASIC APPRAISAL MILEAGE 57 N

08/06/2023 08/10/2023

01-042-000-0000-6334 105.20 MEALS @ BASIC APPRAISAL LODGING & EXPENSE 56 N

08/06/2023 08/10/2023

64868

01-042-000-0000-6401 59.91 PLANNERS, MEMO BOOK 524143-00 81 N

08/09/2023 08/09/2023

LICENSE CENTERDEPT

55591

01-043-000-0000-6401 50.00 REG @ CON - AS STMT 138 N

09/22/2023 09/22/2023

64868

01-043-000-0000-6401 32.65 FOLDER TABS, SHEET PROTECT RWCLIC 80 N

08/09/2023 08/16/2023

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 354.00  113235

ELZENGA/STEVE

ELZENGA/STEVE 82.34  122286

JACOBSON/JESSE

JACOBSON/JESSE 30.72  140167

KLEINHUIZEN/AMBER

KLEINHUIZEN/AMBER 227.30  247621

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 59.91  164868

42 ASSESSOR754.27

43

MDRA

MDRA 50.00  155591

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 32.65  164868

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

8535

01-061-000-0000-6331 74.37 MILEAGE @ MPELRA CON MILEAGE 9 N

08/09/2023 08/11/2023

55395

01-061-000-0000-6401 258.92 09/25 KONICA LEASE 34749062 63 N

ELECTIONSDEPT

21290

01-063-000-0000-6899 8,925.25 DS200 FIRMWARE LICENSE CD2064295 MISCELLANEOUS 33 N

06/01/2023 05/31/2024

COMPUTERDEPT

13235

01-064-000-0000-6264 4,130.00 2023 SEP - DATA PROCESSING 1604 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 24 N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

21200

01-064-000-0000-6264 9.20 FAX OVERAGE EGOLD-12042480 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 32 Y

06/15/2023 07/14/2023

58700

01-064-000-0000-6264 1,112.50 LETG, VINE, MNIT BCA, WC 3618366943674488 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 75 N

07/10/2023 09/06/2023

43 LICENSE CENTER82.65

61

BROWN/PETER

BROWN/PETER 74.37  18535

MARCO INC - TEXAS

MARCO INC - TEXAS 258.92  155395

61 ADMINISTRATOR333.29

63

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC 8,925.25  121290

63 ELECTIONS8,925.25

64

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,130.00  113235

EGOLDFAX by GOLDFAX

EGOLDFAX by GOLDFAX 9.20  121200

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC 1,112.50  158700

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COUNTY OF YELLOW MEDICINE - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF YELLOW MEDICINE - SHERIFF

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ATTORNEYDEPT

13327

01-091-000-0000-6271 100.00 CHILD SUPPORT SERVICE IN202301066 SUBPOENA SERVICE 29 N

08/04/2023 08/04/2023

13560

01-091-000-0000-6271 70.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-5587 SUBPOENA SERVICE 30 N

08/15/2023 08/15/2023

13562

01-091-000-0000-6271 70.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-8003 SUBPOENA SERVICE 131 N

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

13590

01-091-000-0000-6271 84.20 SUBPOENA SERVICE 11851 SUBPOENA SERVICE 132 N

08/29/2023 08/29/2023

13800

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 3926 SUBPOENA SERVICE 31 N

08/11/2023 08/11/2023

01-091-000-0000-6404 75.00 FORFEITURE SERVICE 3937 FORFEITURE EXPENSES 134 N

08/31/2023 08/31/2023

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 3940 SUBPOENA SERVICE 133 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

13919

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2907 SUBPOENA SERVICE 135 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

14400

01-091-000-0000-6401 66.75 BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY 170010003227 136 N

64 COMPUTER5,251.70

91

COUNTY OF CARLTON - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF CARLTON - SHERIFF 100.00  113327

COUNTY OF LYON

COUNTY OF LYON 70.00  113560

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF 70.00  113562

COUNTY OF MILLE LACS - CIVIL PROCESS

COUNTY OF MILLE LACS - CIVIL PROCESS 84.20  113590

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 225.00  313800

75.00  113919

CULLIGAN

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MINNESOTA CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION

MINNESOTA CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION

ARPA: COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

57925

01-091-000-0000-6420 91.00 2023 MN COURTROOM EVIDENCE BK 1265266 LEGAL RESOURCES 139 N

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

76172

01-091-000-0000-6242 200.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES X 4 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 89 N

08/31/2023 08/31/2023

76473

01-091-000-0000-6269 70.00 CHILD SUPPORT SERVICE 2639 CHILD SUPPORT FEES 140 N

08/28/2023 08/28/2023

82467

01-091-821-2718-6266 4,000.00 2023 AUG - REV REPLACE 6.1 STMT 108 Y

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

93610

01-091-000-0000-6420 875.18 2023 AUG - WEST INFO CHARGES 848864537 LEGAL RESOURCES 142 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

01-091-000-0000-6420 48.00 2023 SEP - LIBRARY PLAN 848955126 LEGAL RESOURCES 143 N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

RECORDERDEPT

63715

01-101-000-0000-6401 134.73 COPY PAPER, TONER 320082622001 78 N

07/05/2023 07/05/2023

01-101-000-0000-6401 156.02 BINDER, TONER, PENS, POST IT 61412906 79 N

08/25/2023 08/25/2023

CULLIGAN 66.75  114400

91.00  157925

REDWOOD COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION

REDWOOD COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION 200.00  176172

REDWOOD COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT 70.00  176473

SMITH & JOHNSON

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,000.00  182467

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 923.18  293610

91 ATTORNEY5,975.13

101

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

12 Vendors 15 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 125.48 TP - LEC 10338557 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 19 N

08/17/2023 08/17/2023

21500

01-118-000-0000-6301 242.95 SCRUBBER BATTERY 137298 34 N

08/09/2023 08/09/2023

24594

01-118-000-0000-6301 35.71 BATTERIES MNREW99625 41 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

27425

01-118-000-0000-6301 1,407.95 RTU4 FAN MOTOR - LEC 138954 43 N

08/31/2023 08/31/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 693.10 AC CONDENSOR MOTOR - HWY 138955 44 N

08/31/2023 08/31/2023

30323

01-118-000-0000-6251 6.75 2023 AUG - EMAIL LOCATES 3081372 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 48 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

47700

01-118-000-0000-6301 117.80 OULET REPAIR 6598 55 N

08/25/2023 08/25/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 190.08 T8 LAMPS 6600 54 N

08/25/2023 08/25/2023

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 290.75  263715

101 RECORDER290.75

118

COLE PAPERS INC

COLE PAPERS INC 125.48  113037

ELECTRIC MOTOR COMPANY

ELECTRIC MOTOR COMPANY 242.95  121500

FASTENAL COMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY 35.71  124594

G & R CONTROLS INC

G & R CONTROLS INC 2,101.05  227425

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 6.75  130323

KLABUNDE ELECTRIC INC

KLABUNDE ELECTRIC INC 307.88  247700

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

57390

01-118-000-0000-6301 300.00 ELEVATOR PERMIT - JC 0000087385 71 N

08/26/2023 08/26/2023

76200

01-118-000-0000-6564 54.52 2023 AUG - FUEL MAINT COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 91 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

78460

01-118-000-0000-6301 22.39 GARBAGE DUMP 23108 102 N

09/08/2023 09/08/2023

79500

01-118-000-0000-6301 78.17 TAPE, WASP SPRAY, OIL, HILLMAN 33880 106 N

08/01/2023 08/25/2023

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

53227

01-129-000-0000-6202 8.99 COPIER OVERAGE 4460120 TELEPHONE/FAX EXPENSE 60 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

64868

01-129-000-0000-6401 35.00 FILE FOLDER 511591-00 82 N

05/10/2023 05/10/2023

89031

01-129-000-0000-6401 449.00 VETRASPEC VSMIN0232023 118 N

09/22/2023 09/21/2024

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY 300.00  157390

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 54.52  176200

RRRSWA

RRRSWA 22.39  178460

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 78.17  179500

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE3,274.90

129

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC 8.99  153227

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 35.00  164868

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 449.00  189031

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Vendors 12 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

SHERIFFDEPT

545

01-201-000-0000-6355 9,913.40 2023 OCT - INMATE MEDICAL 133693 2 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 300.00 TELEHEALTH - MENTAL HEALTH 133940 1 N

08/25/2023 08/31/2023

555

01-201-000-0000-6343 535.80 K9 GRAPHICS 212346 PATROL CAR LEASE 3 N

08/29/2023 08/29/2023

2907

01-201-000-0000-6334 15.63 MEAL @ K9 TRAINING LODGING & EXPENSE 5 N

09/01/2023 09/01/2023

2762

01-201-000-0000-6404 70.00 DATA REQUEST - ICR#23105628 475664 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 7 N

08/21/2023 08/21/2023

7605

01-201-000-0000-6179 103.00 POLO, JACKET, BAG CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 8 N

08/21/2023 08/21/2023

10413

01-201-000-0000-6355 49.84 INMATE MEDICAL - DJA STMT 11 6

08/06/2023 08/06/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 209.77 INMATE MEDICAL - DJA STMT 12 6

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 148.04 INMATE MEDICAL - DJA STMT 13 6

08/06/2023 08/06/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 132.55 INMATE MEDICAL - CLJ STMT 14 6

06/18/2023 06/18/2023

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER492.99

201

10,213.40  2545

ADVANCED GRAPHIX INC

ADVANCED GRAPHIX INC 535.80  1555

ANDERSON/TAFT

ANDERSON/TAFT 15.63  12907

AT&T CORP

AT&T CORP 70.00  12762

BORGSTROM/HENRY

BORGSTROM/HENRY 103.00  17605

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6355 49.84 INMATE MEDICAL - CLJ STMT 15 6

06/18/2023 06/18/2023

13800

01-201-000-0000-6354 34,938.00 2023 AUG - INMATE BOARDING 10687 BOARDING PRISONERS 27 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 1,663.35 2023 AUG - INMATE MEDICAL 10687 28 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

22752

01-201-000-0000-6179 173.00 SHIRTS, JACKET CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 36 N

08/30/2023 08/30/2023

27495

01-201-000-0000-6302 9.99 NAME TAG - CK 025332506 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 46 Y

08/10/2023 08/10/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 175.93 SHIRTS 025351863 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 47 Y

08/11/2023 08/11/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 226.02 NEW HIRE UNIFORMS - AC 025517875 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 45 Y

08/29/2023 08/29/2023

32001

01-201-000-0000-6401 21.50 BUSINESS CARDS - HB 36652 50 Y

08/11/2023 08/11/2023

37127

01-201-000-2772-6899 220.85 GUN PERMIT CARDS, INK 63590 MISCELLANEOUS 52 N

09/08/2023 09/08/2023

49223

01-201-000-0000-6302 300.00 SHERIFF DEPARTMENT PHOTOS STMT POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 58 Y

08/25/2023 08/25/2023

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM 590.04  510413

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 36,601.35  213800

ESSER/ALEX

ESSER/ALEX 173.00  122752

GALLS LLC

GALLS LLC 411.94  327495

H & L PRINTING SERVICE

H & L PRINTING SERVICE 21.50  132001

IDENTISYS INCORPORATED

IDENTISYS INCORPORATED 220.85  137127

KUEHN/DILLON

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

53776

01-201-000-0000-6179 271.21 SHIRTS & PANTS CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 61 N

07/12/2023 07/12/2023

57700

01-201-000-0000-6242 310.00 REG @ DEFENSIVE TACTICS-AF&AH 293850 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 70 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

57397

01-201-000-0000-6256 400.00 WANDA TOWER 00000627207 UTILITIES - WANDA TOWER 72 N

10/01/2023 09/30/2024

01-201-000-0000-6258 300.00 MORTON TOWER 00000714243 UTILITIES - MORTON TOWER 73 N

10/01/2023 09/30/2024

72370

01-201-000-0000-6401 51.00 09/16-12/15 POSTAGE METER RENT 1023758669 84 N

09/16/2023 12/15/2023

74900

01-201-000-0000-6401 355.28 TAPE, FILE JACKETS, BINDERS 34053889 87 N

08/15/2023 08/15/2023

76200

01-201-000-0000-6343 452.66 2023 AUG - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR LEASE 94 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6565 4,394.86 2023 AUG - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 95 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

77020

01-201-000-0000-6565 69.00 2023 AUG - CAR WASHES 60370 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 99 N

08/01/2023 08/29/2023

KUEHN/DILLON 300.00  149223

LUITJENS/MATT

LUITJENS/MATT 271.21  153776

MINNESOTA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION

MINNESOTA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION 310.00  157700

MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION

MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 700.00  257397

PITNEY BOWES CORP

PITNEY BOWES CORP 51.00  172370

QUILL LLC

QUILL LLC 355.28  174900

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 4,847.52  276200

RICKY J'S CAR WASH

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

BOARDING PRISONER MEAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

86590

01-201-000-0000-6356 10,510.46 2023 AUG - INMATE MEALS 427 114 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

88475

01-201-000-0000-6404 75.00 2023 AUG - RISK DATA 5434242023081 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 117 Y

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

91187

01-201-000-0000-6404 150.00 DATA REQUEST - ICR#23105628 9022334295 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 119 Y

09/10/2023 09/10/2023

91492

01-201-000-0000-6343 323.08 2023 AUG - FUEL 8691019802334 PATROL CAR LEASE 120 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

92277

01-201-000-0000-6273 130.00 1 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 122 Y

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

01-201-000-0000-6273 260.00 2 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 123 Y

08/09/2023 08/10/2023

01-201-000-0000-6273 260.00 2 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 124 Y

08/23/2023 08/24/2023

92280

01-201-000-0000-6273 260.00 2 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 127 Y

08/09/2023 08/10/2023

01-201-000-0000-6273 260.00 2 DAY BAILIFF STMT BAILIFFS AND SPECIAL EXPENSES 128 Y

08/23/2023 08/24/2023

99485

RICKY J'S CAR WASH 69.00  177020

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 10,510.46  186590

75.00  188475

VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LLC

VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LLC 150.00  191187

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 323.08  191492

WAKEFIELD/LORI

WAKEFIELD/LORI 650.00  392277

WAKEFIELD/RICK

WAKEFIELD/RICK 520.00  292280

ZIMMERMANN/MITCH

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6179 111.87 HANDCUFF STRAP, HOLSTER CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 130 N

08/22/2023 08/22/2023

CORONERDEPT

78029

01-212-000-0000-6899 250.00 2023 JUL - MEDICAL EXAM SERV 2226 MISCELLANEOUS 101 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

2907

01-249-000-2872-6275 72.67 MEALS @ K9 TRAINING LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 4 N

08/20/2023 08/22/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 59.26 MEALS @ K9 TRAINING LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 6 N

09/04/2023 09/05/2023

78027

01-249-000-2872-6275 131.20 K9 DOG FOOD M1310 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 100 Y

08/31/2023 08/31/2023

79500

01-249-000-2872-6275 656.40 K9 KENNEL, BOWL, COLLAR, BED 33325 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 104 N

08/08/2023 08/26/2023

RESTORATIVE JUSTICEDEPT

83902

01-255-000-2863-6401 227.46 2023 AUG - FOOD FOR CIRCLE STMT RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 112 N

08/21/2023 08/31/2023

ZIMMERMANN/MITCH 111.87  199485

201 SHERIFF68,200.93

212

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA 250.00  178029

212 CORONER250.00

249

ANDERSON/TAFT

ANDERSON/TAFT 131.93  22907

RIVERSIDE ANIMAL CLINIC

RIVERSIDE ANIMAL CLINIC 131.20  178027

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 656.40  179500

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY919.53

255

SUBWAY

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

26 Vendors 39 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

86590

01-255-000-2863-6401 330.60 2023 AUG - FOOD FOR CIRCLE 457 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 113 N

08/07/2023 08/28/2023

SENTENCE TO SERVEDEPT

76200

01-270-000-0000-6565 155.71 2023 AUG - FUEL STS TRAVEL/VEHICLE 93 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENTDEPT

76200

01-281-000-0000-6564 25.79 2023 AUG - FUEL EM COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 92 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

LIBRARYDEPT

50351

01-501-000-0000-6801 7,117.23 2023 JUL-DEC - AID TO LIBRARY STMT APPROPRIATIONS (REG LIB) 59 N

07/01/2023 12/31/2023

58295

01-501-000-0000-6801 6,896.94 2023 JUL-DEC - AID TO LIBRARY STMT APPROPRIATIONS (REG LIB) 74 N

07/01/2023 12/31/2023

76528

01-501-000-0000-6801 20,339.73 2023 JUL-DEC - AID TO LIBRARY STMT APPROPRIATIONS (REG LIB) 98 N

SUBWAY 227.46  183902

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 330.60  186590

255 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE558.06

270

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 155.71  176200

270 SENTENCE TO SERVE155.71

281

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 25.79  176200

281 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT25.79

501

LAMBERTON PUBLIC LIBRARY

LAMBERTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 7,117.23  150351

MORGAN PUBLIC LIBRARY

MORGAN PUBLIC LIBRARY 6,896.94  158295

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

07/01/2023 12/31/2023

92027

01-501-000-0000-6801 18,682.60 2023 JUL-DEC - AID TO LIBRARY STMT APPROPRIATIONS (REG LIB) 121 N

07/01/2023 12/31/2023

PARKSDEPT

56300

01-520-000-0000-6301 723.76 FIELDMASTER, LEASE FEE 3465 68 N

09/05/2023 09/05/2023

56913

01-520-000-0000-6301 142.90 TP, OIL FILTER WRENCH, TAPE 94013 69 N

08/30/2023 08/30/2023

79500

01-520-000-0000-6301 61.97 CHAINSAW CHAINS, SHOP TOWELS 33970 105 N

09/08/2023 09/08/2023

83297

01-520-000-0000-6251 97.71 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 01-18459-7 UTILITIES 109 N

08/07/2023 08/07/2023

01-520-000-0000-6251 367.26 2023 AUG - GARBAGE SERVICE 01-8672-7 UTILITIES 110 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

88975

01-520-000-0000-6301 1,165.44 GATOR REPAIR STMT 116 Y

08/30/2023 08/30/2023

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY 20,339.73  176528

WABASSO PUBLIC LIBRARY

WABASSO PUBLIC LIBRARY 18,682.60  192027

501 LIBRARY53,036.50

520

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP 723.76  156300

MIDWEST SUPPLY OF TRACY INC

MIDWEST SUPPLY OF TRACY INC 142.90  156913

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 61.97  179500

SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC

SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC 464.97  283297

TRACY SMALL ENGINE SERVICES LLC

TRACY SMALL ENGINE SERVICES LLC 1,165.44  188975

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



STARK PRINTING INC DBA HENLE PRINTING

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

13055

01-601-000-0000-6282 132.92 CUP - PASKEWITZ CEACC7F9-0085 22 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

01-601-000-0000-6282 103.35 CUP - HOLMBERG CEACC7F9-0086 21 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

34625

01-601-000-0000-6282 91.92 08/29 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 51 Y

08/29/2023 08/29/2023

45705

01-601-000-0000-6282 52.62 08/29 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 53 Y

08/29/2023 08/29/2023

55362

01-601-000-0000-6282 72.93 08/29 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 62 Y

08/29/2023 08/29/2023

76200

01-601-000-0000-6564 81.60 2023 AUG - FUEL AZ COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 90 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

80512

01-601-000-0000-6282 80.13 08/29 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 107 Y

08/29/2023 08/29/2023

33490

01-601-000-0000-6401 51.70 BUSINESS CARDS - NB & JP 174474 111 N

09/05/2023 09/05/2023

520 PARKS2,559.04

601

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 236.27  213055

HUSEBY/JEFF

HUSEBY/JEFF 91.92  134625

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL 52.62  145705

MADSEN/MARK W

MADSEN/MARK W 72.93  155362

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 81.60  176200

SCHEFFLER/MICHAEL D

SCHEFFLER/MICHAEL D 80.13  180512

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



STARK PRINTING INC DBA HENLE PRINTING

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

99100

01-601-000-0000-6282 87.99 08/29 COMMISSION MTG 129 Y

08/29/2023 08/29/2023

DEPT

55717

01-620-000-0000-6242 100.00 2023 SEP - WEB SERVICES BRYMA0131 DUES & REGISTRATION 10 Y

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

13242

01-620-000-0000-6411 2,121.00 STEEL POSTS 81798 FIELD SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 23 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

55416

01-620-000-0000-6401 200.00 BOOTS OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 65 N

08/15/2023 08/15/2023

55780

01-620-000-0000-6899 142.03 08/09 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 67 Y

08/09/2023 08/09/2023

64868

01-620-000-0000-6401 5,002.04 SIGN FLAGS, CALENDAR, TAPE RFSOIL OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 83 N

08/09/2023 08/23/2023

71404

01-620-000-0000-6899 157.75 08/09 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 85 Y

08/09/2023 08/09/2023

51.70  133490

ZEUG/DEVONNA

ZEUG/DEVONNA 87.99  199100

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION755.16

620

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC 100.00  155717

COUNTRY ENTERPRISES INC

COUNTRY ENTERPRISES INC 2,121.00  113242

MATHIOWETZ/KURT

MATHIOWETZ/KURT 200.00  155416

MAURER/RICHARD J

MAURER/RICHARD J 142.03  155780

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 5,002.04  164868

PLAETZ/JOSEPH

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

72383

01-620-000-0000-6899 86.14 08/09 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 86 Y

08/09/2023 08/09/2023

76200

01-620-000-0000-6564 248.73 2023 AUG - FUEL S&W VEHICLE EXPENSES 96 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

79500

01-620-000-0000-6411 9.29 SNIPS 33980 FIELD SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 103 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

87123

01-620-000-0000-6899 153.82 08/09 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 115 Y

08/09/2023 08/09/2023

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

58917

01-704-000-0000-6331 66.60 MILEAGE @ STARTUP SW MTG EDA MILEAGE 77 N

08/17/2023 08/17/2023

01-704-000-0000-6401 15.07 BUSINESS SUCCESSION WKSHP EDA OFFICE SUPPLIES 76 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

PLAETZ/JOSEPH 157.75  171404

POTTER/JEFFERY J

POTTER/JEFFERY J 86.14  172383

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 248.73  176200

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 9.29  179500

TIMM/BRIAN

TIMM/BRIAN 153.82  187123

620 8,220.80

704

MUMME/BRIANA

MUMME/BRIANA 81.67  258917

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT81.67

1 GENERAL166,986.16

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 142 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

ROAD AND BRIDGE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

DEPT

90655

03-320-000-2720-6705 110,075.00 6,095,000 2021A CSAH BOND PRIN 2366473 INTEREST PAYMENTS 2021A BONDS 144 N

04/01/2023 09/30/2023

320

U.S. BANK CHARLOTTE

U.S. BANK CHARLOTTE 110,075.00  190655

320 110,075.00

3 ROAD AND BRIDGE110,075.00

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

8993

15-611-000-0000-6899 562.16 CD 24 - DITCH REPAIR STMT MISCELLANEOUS 156 Y

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,771.50 CD 35 C - DITCH REPAIR STMT MISCELLANEOUS 157 Y

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 562.18 JD30 R&B - DITCH REPAIR STMT MISCELLANEOUS 158 Y

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 562.16 JD 36 LAT Y - DITCH REPAIR STMT MISCELLANEOUS 159 Y

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

6034

15-611-000-0000-6899 357.50 CD 14-1 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 160 Y

08/07/2023 08/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,014.80 CD 100 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 161 Y

08/07/2023 08/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 395.49 CD 101 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 162 Y

08/07/2023 08/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 781.81 CD 104 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 163 Y

08/07/2023 08/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 167.34 JD5-1 BUNGE DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 164 Y

08/07/2023 08/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 394.84 JD5-1 KUNKEL DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 165 Y

08/07/2023 08/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 622.34 JD5-1 NELSON DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 166 Y

08/07/2023 08/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 619.30 JD 7 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 167 Y

08/07/2023 08/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 260.00 JD 16 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 168 Y

08/07/2023 08/31/2023

15034

15-611-000-0000-6899 165.00 CD 100 ROB DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 169 Y

08/24/2023 08/24/2023

26105

611

BCL TELEVISING

BCL TELEVISING 3,458.00  48993

BEHRENDS/MARK

BEHRENDS/MARK 4,613.42  96034

DAHL/WESLEY STEVEN

DAHL/WESLEY STEVEN 165.00  115034

FLESNER/TERRY & CAROL

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ONE ROD BUFFER STRIP PYMT - JD 22 R&L

ONE ROD BUFFER STRIP PYMT - JD 22 R&L

ONE ROD BUFFER STRIP PYMT - JD 22 R&L

ONE ROD BUFFER STRIP PYMT - JD 22 R&L

ONE ROD BUFFER STRIP PYMT - JD 22 R&L

ONE ROD BUFFER STRIP PYMT - JD 22 R&L

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

15-611-684-0000-6895 3,136.00 JD 22 R&L - DAMAGES 53-019-1060 149 Y

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

15-611-684-0000-6895 20,520.00 JD 22 R&L - DAMAGES 53-030-1020 150 Y

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

26666

15-611-684-0000-6895 4,032.00 JD 22 R&L - DAMAGES 53-030-4020 152 Y

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

15-611-684-0000-6895 4,000.00 JD 22 R&L - DAMAGES 53-030-4050 153 Y

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

15-611-684-0000-6895 209.00 JD 22 R&L - DAMAGES 53-031-1020 154 Y

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

26667

15-611-684-0000-6895 3,124.00 JD 22 R&L - DAMAGES 53-031-2020 155 Y

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

50435

15-611-000-0000-6899 203.65 CD 14-1 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 170 Y

08/14/2023 08/23/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 96.25 CD 100 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 171 Y

08/14/2023 08/23/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 96.25 CD 101 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 172 Y

08/14/2023 08/23/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 189.90 CD 104 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 173 Y

08/14/2023 08/23/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 189.90 JD 7 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 174 Y

08/14/2023 08/23/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 123.75 JD 5-1 BUNGE DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 175 Y

08/14/2023 08/23/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 137.50 JD 5-1 KUNKEL DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 176 Y

08/14/2023 08/23/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 131.61 JD 5-1 NELSON DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 177 Y

08/14/2023 08/23/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 258.65 JD 16 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 178 Y

08/14/2023 08/23/2023

FLESNER/TERRY & CAROL 23,656.00  226105

FULTZ FARMS INC

FULTZ FARMS INC 8,241.00  326666

FULTZ RLT/SANDRA A

FULTZ RLT/SANDRA A 3,124.00  126667

LANGSETH/KENDALL

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ONE ROD BUFFER STRIP PYMT - JD 22 R&L

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

52294

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,577.00 CD 64 DITCH REPAIR 5469 5469 MISCELLANEOUS 182 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 4,803.75 CD 70 DITCH REPAIR 5474.5484 6294.6300 MISCELLANEOUS 183 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 865.00 CD 14 DITCH REPAIR 5477 6296 MISCELLANEOUS 179 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 4,480.00 CD 40 DITCH REPAIR 5476 6297 MISCELLANEOUS 180 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 3,165.75 CD 47 DITCH REPAIR 5488.5489 6302.6301 MISCELLANEOUS 181 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 4,838.90 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5518 6304 MISCELLANEOUS 186 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,554.44 CD 101 DITCH REPAIR 5497 6305 MISCELLANEOUS 184 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 874.00 JD 29 R&B DITCH REPAIR 6316 MISCELLANEOUS 185 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

61525

15-611-684-0000-6895 8,032.00 JD 22 R&L - DAMAGES 53-030-3020 151 Y

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

76200

15-611-000-0000-6564 466.13 2023 AUG - FUEL DITCH COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 187 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

15-611-000-0000-6564 97.65 2023 AUG - FUEL DITCH COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 188 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

80087

15-611-000-0000-6331 22.93 2023 JUL - MILEAGE MILEAGE 189 N

07/18/2023 07/18/2023

86670

LANGSETH/KENDALL 1,427.46  950435

LITZAU FARM DRAINAGE INC

LITZAU FARM DRAINAGE INC 23,158.84  852294

NELSON/WILL

NELSON/WILL 8,032.00  161525

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 563.78  276200

SALFER/JIM

SALFER/JIM 22.93  180087

THOMPSON/JOHN L

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

15-611-000-0000-6899 110.00 CD 14-1 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 190 Y

08/14/2023 08/18/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 82.50 CD 100 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 191 Y

08/14/2023 08/18/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 82.50 CD 101 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 192 Y

08/14/2023 08/18/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 110.00 CD 104 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 193 Y

08/14/2023 08/18/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 137.50 JD 5-1 BUNGE DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 194 Y

08/14/2023 08/18/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 137.50 JD 5-1 KUNKEL DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 195 Y

08/14/2023 08/18/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 137.50 JD 5-1 NELSON DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 196 Y

08/14/2023 08/18/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 123.75 JD 7 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 197 Y

08/14/2023 08/18/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 123.75 JD 16 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 198 Y

08/14/2023 08/18/2023

87775

15-611-000-0000-6899 5,670.00 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5492.5503 MISCELLANEOUS 199 N

09/03/2023 09/03/2023

92280

15-611-000-0000-6331 99.56 2023 AUG - MILEAGE MILEAGE 200 Y

08/14/2023 08/18/2023

THOMPSON/JOHN L 1,045.00  986670

TNT CONSTRUCTION-KERKHOFF INC

TNT CONSTRUCTION-KERKHOFF INC 5,670.00  187775

WAKEFIELD/RICK

WAKEFIELD/RICK 99.56  192280

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE83,276.99

15 DITCH83,276.99

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

14 Vendors 52 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 52 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

SOLID WASTE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

SOLID WASTEDEPT

26510

22-391-000-0000-6331 20.96 2023 AUG - MILEAGE MILEAGE 203 N

08/04/2023 08/08/2023

30548

22-391-000-0000-6331 14.41 2023 AUG - MILEAGE MILEAGE 204 N

08/08/2023 08/08/2023

RRRSWA JOINT POWERSDEPT

90655

22-395-000-0000-6705 8,375.00 770,000 2021A REC BOND INT RED 2366473 BOND INTEREST PAYMENTS 145 N

04/01/2023 09/30/2023

22-395-000-0000-6705 8,375.00 770,000 2021A BOND INT REN 2366473 BOND INTEREST PAYMENTS 146 N

04/01/2023 09/30/2023

391

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 20.96  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 14.41  130548

391 SOLID WASTE35.37

395

U.S. BANK CHARLOTTE

U.S. BANK CHARLOTTE 16,750.00  290655

395 RRRSWA JOINT POWERS16,750.00

22 SOLID WASTE16,785.37

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 4 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



BOND INTEREST PAYMENTS 2021A LEC BOND

BOND INTEREST PAYMENTS 2021A GO BONDS JC

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

DEBT SERVICE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

31

DEBT SERVICEDEPT

90655

31-802-000-2719-6705 27,875.00 1,285,000 2021A LEC BOND INT 2366473 147 N

04/01/2023 09/30/2023

31-802-000-2720-6705 136,521.88 9,185,000 2021A CIP BOND INT 2366473 148 N

04/01/2023 09/30/2023

802

U.S. BANK CHARLOTTE

U.S. BANK CHARLOTTE 164,396.88  290655

802 DEBT SERVICE164,396.88

31 DEBT SERVICE164,396.88

Page 26
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

75457

73-801-000-0000-6178 512.75 WELLNESS SCAVENGER HUNT HATS 648948 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 88 N

09/01/2023 09/01/2023

801

RAMBOW INC

RAMBOW INC 512.75  175457

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL512.75

73 INSURANCE512.75

Page 27
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES

WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

22346

85-620-990-0000-6802 500.00 WELL DECOMMISSIONING STMT 201 Y

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

61375

85-620-990-0000-6802 500.00 WELL DECOMMISSIONING STMT 202 Y

08/30/2023 08/30/2023

620

ENGEN/DAVID

ENGEN/DAVID 500.00  122346

NEID/HEATHER

NEID/HEATHER 500.00  161375

620 1,000.00

85 1,000.00

543,033.15

Page 28
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Final Total: 134 Vendors 204 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:37AM9/15/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 29
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 166,986.16 GENERAL 1

 110,075.00 ROAD AND BRIDGE 3

 83,276.99 DITCH 15

 16,785.37 SOLID WASTE 22

 164,396.88 DEBT SERVICE 31

 512.75 INSURANCE 73

 1,000.00 85

 543,033.15

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



















































































































































































































































































ROAD & BRIDGE AGENDA 

 

September 19, 2023 

 

 

1. Purchase one-ton truck 

2. Purchase two half-ton trucks 

3. Declare excess equipment. 

4. Review status of 2023 and 2024construction projects 

5. Award Belview/Delhi Area maintenance contract-pending attorney review  

6. Award bridge design contract 

 





















. . 

Vehicle: [Retail] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10743) 4WD Crew Cab 15T LT c•:f complete)

Price Summary 

PRICE SUMMARY 

Base Price 

Total Options 

Vehicle Subtotal 

Destination Charge 

Grand Total 

MSRP 

$54,000.00 

$3,120.00 

$57,120.00 

$1,995.00 

$59,115.00 

This document contains lnform8tlon considered Confidenllal between GM and Its Clients unlquely. The lnfonnallofl provided is not Intended for public dlsdosure. Prices, 
specifications, and availabHity are subject to change without notice, and do net include CBrtain fees, taxes and charges 1hat may be required by law or vary by manufaclu!llr or region. 
Performance figures are guidelines only, and adual perfonnance may vary. Photas may not represent aclllal vehicles or exact configurations. Conlent based on report preparer's 
Input is subjed to 1he accwacy oftha Input provided. 
Dal.a Veisian: 20309. Data Updaled: Aug 28, 2023 6:39:00 PM PDT. 

Aug29,2023 Page 1 





















REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Requested Board Date: 9/19/2023 Originating Dept.: Highway 
Preferred 2nd Date: NEXT AVAILABLE 

Discussion Item: Presenter:IAnthony Sellner, PE 

Approve Professional Engineering estimated time 5 mins
Services Contract needed: 

Board Action:!✓ I Yes, action required I I No, informational only 

!.f ��tion,_ Board Motion Requested: 

Approve Widseth bridge design contract for 19 bridges in the amount of $684,037. 

Two complete proposals were received, from Widseth and one from Erickson Engineering ($725,500). Three additional 
partial proposals were received from Bolton and Menk, Interstate Engineering and Collins Engineering. Widseth was the 
lowest proposed cost and was selected for their proven ability to deliver critical bridge plans on time, thereby prioritizing 
Redwood County and Township bridges for construction funding. The total estimated construction cost for all 19 bridges is 
$13.4M. 

Seven county and township bridges will be load posted with 5-ton restrictions, or closed, and are in need of immediate 
replacement. 14 of the 19 structures have load postings. Each township is responsible for $10,000 of design costs. The 
remaining design funds are paid for through State of Minnesota Township Bridge Bonds. County bridge design fees will be 
paid through wheelage tax and CSAH bridge design fees will be paid through State Aid Regular Construction Funds . 

• ····---· ••• • •••••• --S�pp�rti�g D�cu�e�t�: •• l{J Atta�hed ··u None

County Attorney Reviewed Information: Ocompleted I✓ l1n Progress D Not applicable 

Administrators Comments: 

Reviewed by Administrator: I-tflYes ONo 

** The deadline for submitting items is 4:30 p.m. Wednesday prior to a Tuesday board day** 


















































































































































































	Board Agenda 9-19-2023
	Upcoming Meetings
	Minutes September 5, 2023
	Commissioner abstract 9.19.23
	COMMISH 9.19.23
	AUGUST DISPURSEMENTS 2023
	August Cash & Investment Balances
	ICS Deposit Placement Agreement with Bremer Bank
	RACC Rental Agreement for Workforce Shortage Workshop
	Westlake Properties Loan Agreement Amendment
	MEI Elevator Contract
	Agenda
	Purchase One-ton Truck
	Purchase two half-ton Trucks
	Declare Excess Equipment
	Review Status of 2023 and 2024 Construction Projects
	Award Belview-Delhi Area maintenance contract- pending attorney review
	Award Bridge Design Contract
	Probation Carpet
	Purhcase Vehicle
	Opioid Settlement Grant Application to SWHHS
	Anti-Heroin Task Force JPA with BCA
	August 2023 Jail Population
	JD 15 Financing Agreement



